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Samantha Merchant

From: BobnJules <bnjellis@proton.me>
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2025 12:20 PM
To: Samantha Merchant
Subject: Fw: FW: Pond

Please let me know if this will suffice from our insurance company.  
 
Thank you  
Bob Ellis 

 
 
Sent from Proton Mail for iOS.  
 
 
-------- Original Message -------- 
On Monday, 10/27/25 at 09:17 Teri Garlow <teri@boneandbailey.com> wrote: 

Will this work for you Bob? Thank you Teri 

  

From: Neveau, Katlyn <Neveau.Katlyn@aoins.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2025 11:13 AM 
To: Teri Garlow <teri@boneandbailey.com> 
Subject: RE: Pond 

  

Hi Teri,  

  

We do not have any additional requirements for the insured having a pond put on their 
property.  

  

 

Katlyn Neveau API, AINS 
UNDERWRITING SPECIALIST 
SOUTH CENTRAL UNDERWRITING 

p: 517.323.1200 ext. 51586 
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From: Teri Garlow <teri@boneandbailey.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2025 10:54 AM 
To: Neveau, Katlyn <Neveau.Katlyn@aoins.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pond 

  

I have an insured that is looking to put a pond on their property. Is there and requirements they need to reac h or any safety features they need to fol low? T hank you Teri Teri Garlow Risk Advisor 989-631- 3511 f: 989-631-8480 www. bone andbail ey. c om 
  

I have an insured that is looking to put a pond on their property. Is there and requirements 
they need to reach or any safety features they need to follow? Thank you Teri 

  

Teri Garlow 

Risk Advisor 

989-631-3511    f: 989-631-8480  

www.boneandbailey.com 

 

  

Voted Midland’s Best Insurance Agency 2022 & 2023!!!! 

 

  


